
Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Approved 

From: Elisabeth Draper 

Carlotta Stauffer on behalf of Braulio Baez 
Monday, March 04, 2013 3:22 PM 
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Elisabeth Draper; Stephen Garl; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Crawford; Patti 
Daniel; Lisa Harvey; Jim Dean; Chuck Hill; Michael Lawson; Apryl Lynn 
Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Don Rome; 
Commissioners Advisors; Terri Fleming; Ann Cole; Catherine. Potts; Betty Leland; Cristina 
Slaton; Kathleen Stewart; Kay Posey; Pamela Paultre 
FW: Request for Oral Modification to Item 10, March 5, 2013 Agenda 
Second Revised Tariff Sheet No 6.808.pdf; Second Revised Tariff Sheet No 
6.8081egislative.pdf 

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:57PM 
To: Stephen Garl; Braulio Baez; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Crawford; Patti Daniel; Lisa Harvey; Jim Dean; 
Chuck Hill; Michael Lawson 
Cc: Don Rome 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to Item 10, March 5, 2013 Agenda 

As shown in the email below, staff requested an oral modification to Item 10 of the March 5, 2013 Agenda 
Conference. Today, staff received a revised tariff sheet from the company that corrects two minor mistakes to the tariff 
sheet which staff submitted in the email below. The attached tariff sheet is the final correct sheet and should replace 
Attachment A to the recommendation . The attached legislative tariff sheet shows the two changes from the tariff sheet 
submitted below. 

I apo logize for any confusion . 

Sincerely, 
Elisabet h Draper 

From: Stephen Garl 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 12:04 PM 
To: Braulio Baez; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Crawford; Patti Daniel; Lisa Harvey; Jim Dean; Chuck Hill; 
Michael Lawson 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Don Rome 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 10, March 5, 2013 Agenda 

All , 

Subject: Request of Oral Modification to Item 10, March 5, 2013 Agenda, Docket No. 130019-EI - Petition for approval of 
revised lighting tariffs by Tampa Electric Company. 

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to replace Attachment A of the recommendation for the above­
referenced item with the attached sheet. Staff inadvertently attached the originally filed tariff sheet to the 
recommendation . Staffs discussion with the utility resulted in identification of some errors the utility made in calculating 
the maintenance rates to be charged. Tampa Electric subsequently filed a revision to the tariff sheet with corrections 
made to the maintenance charges (3rd to last column). All other charges are unchanged. The att.~xtleftp,o~rectrR_}~rJlf, ~ ! ~,. 
sheet should replace the current sheet at Attachment A. This correction does not change staffs felee~mekdaflen . ::.t ., t_" · 
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The 60-day suspension date for this tariff filing is March 12, 2013. Since the next agenda conference is not until April , 
staff recommends the item not be deferred . 

STEPHEN E. GARL 
Public Utilities Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-6676 
FAX: 850-413-6677 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.808 

TAMPA ELECTRIC 

Continued from Sheet No. 6.806 

MONTHLY RATE: 

LED Fixture, Maintenance, and Base Energy Charges: 

Lamp Size Charges per Unit($) 

Non-Fuel Base 
Rate Code kWh Energy 

Dusk Dusk Dusk 
to Timed Initial Lamp to Timed to Timed 

Dawn Svc. Description Lumens Wattage Dawn Svc. Fixture Maint. Dawn Svc. 

820 840 Roadway 7,577 103 36 18 10.06 1.07 0.89 0.44 

821 841 Roadway 8,300 106 37 19 10.06 1.08 0.91 0.47 

822 842 Roadway 15,300 196 69 34 13.16 1.14 1.70 0.84 

823 843 Roadway 14,831 206 72 36 15.16 1.25 1.77 0.89 

824 844 Post Top 3,974 67 24 12 17.75 1.39 0.59 0.30 

825 845 Post Top 6,030 99 35 17 18.51 1.41 0.86 0.42 

826 846 Area-Lighter 13,620 202 71 36 17.24 1.27 1.75 0.86 

827 847 Area-Lighter 21 '197 309 108 54 18.59 1.40 2.66 1.33 

Continued to Sheet No. 6.810 

ISSUED BY: G. L. Gillette, President DATE EFFECTIVE: 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.808 

TAMPA ELECTRIC 

Continued from Sheet No. 6.806 

MONTHLY RATE: 

LED Fixture, Maintenance. and Base Energ}:: Charges: 

LamQ Size Charges Qer Unit (~} 

Non-Fuel Base 
Rate Code kWh Energy 

Dusk Dusk Dusk 

ill Timed Initial Lamp ill Timed !Q Timed 
Dawn Svc. Description Lumens Wattaoe Dawn Svc. Fixture Maint. Dawn Svc. 

820 840 Roadway 7.577 103 36 18 10.06 1 07 0.89 0.44 

821 841 Roadway 8,300 106 37 .ill 10.06 1 08 0.91 0.47 

822 842 Roadway 15.300 196 69 34 13.16 1.14 1.70 0.84 

823 843 Roadway 14.831 206 72 36 15.16 1.25 1.77 0.89 

824 844 Post T.QQ 3 974 67 24 12 17.75 1.39 0.59 0.30 

825 845 Post Top 6.030 99 35 1Z 18.51 1.41 0.86 0.42 

826 846 Area-Lighter 13.620 202 Zl 36 17.24 1.27 1.75 0.86 

827 847 Area-Liqhter 21 .197 309 108 54 18.59 140 2.66 1.33 

Continued to Sheet No. 6.810 

I ISSUED BY: G. L. Gillette, President DATE EFFECTIVE: 


